Hamdi, Rhiannon LCTZ:EX

From: Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 2:58 PM

To: Wilkie, Maria ABR:EX

Subject: Fw: Scrum: Jones: Little difference between intervener & gov't participant

No questions for Steve...

From: tno@gov.bc.ca [mailto:tno@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 02:53 PM
Subject: Scrum: Jones: Little difference between intervener & gov't participant

Scrum
Technical briefing confcall heavy oil pipeline position
23-Jul-2012 11:09
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Hamdi, Rhiannon LCTZ:EX

From: Brown, Cayley ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 11:19 PM

To: Wilkie, Maria ABR:EX

Cc: Munro, Steve C ABR:EX; Walters, Peter ABR:EX
Subject: Re: stakeholders

Thanks. And yes, | saw that earlier this afternoon....
We have a briefing tomorrow AM on strategy so | will follow-up with Peter W afterwards
:( Can we get their contact numbers as well? 500

From: Wilkie, Maria ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 06:20 PM

To: Brown, Cayley ABR:EX

Cc: Munro, Steve C ABR:EX; Walters, Peter ABR:EX
Subject: stakeholders

Hi Cayley,
Thoughts regarding stakeholders for contacting possible NEB announcement:

We note that PCC has now confirmed in media that BC will be seeking intervenor status so a heads up for next week
would consist of providing info specific to first nations that might be announced - the info regarding intervenor status is

public now.

5.13, s.16

5.22

Recognizing the sensitivities around this issue, lead time of no more than 30 minutes is recommended.

Maria

Maria Wilkie

Strategic Planning

Ministry of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation
Office tel. 250.953.3506

Cell. s.17

maria.wilkie@gov.bc.ca
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Hamdi, Rhiannon LCTZ:EX

From: Munro, Steve C ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 9:07 PM

To: Wilkie, Maria ABR:EX

Subject: Re: FYI: PCC comments re Enbridge
Thx

Sent from my iPad

On 2012-07-16, at 6:15 PM, "Wilkie, Maria ABR:EX" <Maria.Wilkie@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just a flavour of the clips so far

Premier will outline Enbridge concerns
By CBU
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Maria Wilkie
Strategic Planning
Ministry of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation
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Office tel. 250.953 3506
Cell s.17
maria.wilkie@gov.bc.ca
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